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Celine Fona (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 10:04 AM

To: assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308235 has been issued to your company
Attachments: CI_HOMSPFECI17308235.PDF

Dear Assignment Team / Bryan,
FYNA please.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | emall: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

T content of this e=mail message and wy attschments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee I you sre ot the intended
recipietit, be advised that gnv use, disseminanon. distabotion, or copying of this esmunl is strictly probufwted. I vou receive this message in error please notify the sendet
immeciately by reply émpi] and destroy the message and its aachments

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 24 November, 2017 9:39 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308235 has been issued to your company

Dear Sir/Madam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 24 Nov 2017.

Purchase Order No// Issue No, : HOMSPFECI17308235/ 1

Description: Mechanical inspection of motor car SLT6451U
Supplier; LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Issuance Date: 24 Nov 2017

List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued:
‘SIN | Invoicing Instruction No. | st
HOMSPFEPO17307987

|8 o | Currency
Issued | MHA31 SGD - Singapore D

e o |l ke Beaiv

ollar

You may log in to hitps://www.gebiz.gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.
Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team



Celine Fona (LKKAuto!
— ———

From: Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF) <Saleha_Mohd_Sani@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 6:05 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Inspection of Vehicle: SLT6451U

Thanks Bryan,
The IP no is: TP/IP/62249/2017

May | have an estimation on when the report will be ready?

Best Regards

Saleha Mohd Sani (Ms)
DOC Dedicated Offences Investigation Team
Traffic Police

ingapore Police For
DID: (65) 6547 6227| FAX: (65) 6547 6259

Together We Keep Our Home Safe and Secure

Join us at the HOME TEAM SHOW & FESTIVAL

at the Singapore Sports Hub from 3 - 7 May.
Find out more at www.hifest2017.sg

WARNING “Privileged/Canfidential information may be cantained in this message |t you are nol the

endiad addresses yoll must not copy, distribute or take any agtion in reliance theraon Communication of
atit his emall to 30y unauthoneed person 1% an offence under the Ofcial Searsts Aot iCap
13) Please nolify the sender immédiately if yOU receive this 10 efror”

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) <Mohd_Shahril_ABDULLAH@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF) <Saleha_Mohd_Sani@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Inspection of Vehicle: SLT6451U

Dear |10 Saleha
Vehicle has been inspected last Friday.
Can | have the IP number for this case?

Best Regards,
Bryan Ang



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) [mailto:Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH@spf.gov.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 7:33 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF) <Saleha Mohd Sani@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Inspection of Vehicle: SLT6451U

Dear Bryan,

TP is investigating into serious road traffic accident and require you to inspect the following motor car,
SLT6451U (Maserati), involving in a RTA along Bedok Reservoir Road on the 17 November 2017 at about 9.18 pm.

2. The in-charge case is SIO Saleha Sani. | have included her email in the cc list.

3. As this is an urgent case (the accused has been charged and remanded), we require the inspection to be
expedited. Our finance has approved the inspection for this vehicle and the PO is currently being put up.

4, Thanks.

Mohammad Shahril Bin Abdullah

DOC, Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Singa P

DID: (65) 6547 6083 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

A Member of the Home Team — Keep:‘ng Singapore Safe and Secure
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Bl_'zan Ang (LKKAuto) —_— —

From: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) <Mohd_Shahril ABDULLAH®@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 7:33 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Cc: assignments; Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF)
Subject: Inspection of Vehicle: SLT6451U

S

——

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
expedited. Our finance has approved the inspection for this vehicle and the PQ is currently being put up.

4. Thanks.

Mohammad Shahril Bin Abdullah

DOC, Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6083 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI17308235 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054
Purchase Order Description Mechanical inspection of motor
Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 24 Nov 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Mohammad Shahril Abdullah

Email Mohd_Shahril_ABDULLAH@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6083

Fax No.

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER
Description of Goods / Services
Total Purchase Order Value 550.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)
Payment Terms 5
Billing Location Traffic Police Department
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SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Name Lim Poh Choo

Designation Manager, PCMD
Purchase Order Signed Date 24 Nov 2017

ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS

| tey N i
1
- Motor cars and other goods vehicle
(unladen weight not exceeding 2500kg)

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)

Total Amount 550,00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

S/N |Location Delivery Date Quantity| Delivery Terms
1 |Traffic Police Department |29 Dec 2017 1.0000| Local Delivery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.
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